



# NOUKKA SIGNE KUIN

## *Personalia*

May 24th, 1992  
Dutch nationality

hello@noukkasigne.com

Driver's license B

## **Personal Profile**

As a designer, I have a user-centered approach and put user experience in the first place. I believe in finding the right solution to the problem, whether that's an app, website or even a magazine. I'm independent but enjoy working together in a team so we can share skills and knowledge. I prefer working from concept to realization and making sure the details are all in place. I'm great at bringing brands into the digital world and getting them to a higher level.

I have a passion for innovation and using recent technological advances if they can get the best results.

## **Education**

**2011 - 2017**

BSc:  
Communication &  
Multimedia Design  
Utrecht University of  
Applied Sciences

**2004 - 2010**

Pre-university  
education (VWO)  
Culture & Society  
Montessori Lyceum  
Amsterdam

## **Courses/Activities**

**2015** // Hackathon for  
ELRO

**2015** // Specialized in  
Creative Industries

**2012 - 2013** // SV MAD:  
Event Manager

**2012** // Spanish B1

**2011 - 2012** // SV MAD:  
Event Committee

## **Work experience**

**2015 - 2017** // **Triple, Alkmaar:**  
Concept, UX/UI design, motion  
graphics, video editing, social  
media content en strategy,  
projectmanagement social  
media

**2015** // **Triple, Alkmaar:**  
Internship UI/UX Design

**2011 - current** // Freelance  
photographer

**2013 - 2014** // **Someone &  
Sons, Berlin:**  
Internship concepting, web  
development, graphic design,  
UX design

## *Skills*

UI Design, UX Design, concepting,  
familiar with designing for Android,  
iOS and web, basic HTML/CSS, design  
thinking, motion graphics, graphic design,  
photography and editing, Agile/Scrum  
working process

## *Tools*

Adobe Creative Suite: Photoshop,  
Illustrator, Première, After Effects,  
InDesign / Sketch / Invision /  
Principle

## *Languages*

**Professional proficiency:** Dutch, English

**Limited understanding:** Danish, German,  
French and Spanish

References available upon request  
[www.linkedin.com/in/noukka/](http://www.linkedin.com/in/noukka/)

**Portfolio:** [www.noukka.com](http://www.noukka.com)